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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 13, 1959

~

Mr. Douglas S. Brown

General Insurance Company of America
P. 0. Eox 4206

Albuguzerque, New Mexico

Re: $5,000 One-Well Plugging
Bond, Willard L. Cacy,
SE NE, Section 23, Town-
ship 6 North, Range 5 East.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter dated July 8, 1959, where-
in you request cancellation of the above-captioned bond.

Our reccrds indicate that a Notice of Intention to Plug this
well, has never been filed. Before this Commission can approve
cancellation of the bond, Mr. Cacy must file a Notice of Intention to
Plug (Form C-102), stating thereon the manner in which the well is to
be plugged. Once the well is plugged, the results of such plugging
must be reported on our Form C-103.

Upon approval of Form C-103 we will proceed with cancel-
lation of the bond.

Very truly yours,

I, R, TRUJILLO
Administrative Assgistant

IRT /og



@ GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
(GENERAL ~ FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE CoO. OF AMERICA
W% Lo SAFECO« INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

' GENERAL LIFE COMPANY OF AMERICA

HOME OFFICE -~ SEATTLE S, WASHINGTON

W. L.. CAMPBELL - e &
PRESIDENT. = © ' AléUQUERQUE SERVICE OFFICE ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TEL: AMHERST 8-4321 P. O. BOX 4206 207 DARTMOUTH DR. N. E

JuLy G, 19359

New Mexico QOiv CoNservaTioN COMMISSION
SaNTa FE, NEW MEXxico

Re: Witearp L. Cacy - ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MeXico
$5,000. One WELL Bono, Bowp Execurev EFfFgcrive
GANUARY 11, 1956 - Our Bono Numser 329016
GENTLEMEN ¢
WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED THAT MR, CACY HAS COMPLETED DRILL ING OF THIS WELL.
WOULD YOU PLEASE ADVISE US TH:Z DATE UPON WHICH WE MAY CONS IDER OUR

BOND CANCELLED AND OUR LIABILITY TERMINATED,

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ASSiSTANCE.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

PR

DoucLas S, Brown >§

DSB:rf



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

b July 15, 1957

)
=
3 ¥r. Douglas S. Brown
General Casualty Co. of America
i
! Pa.0e¢ Box 4206
Qib Albuqueraue, New Yexico
B “er Willard L. Cacy 35,000 one-well
r— bond #329C16, SE/4 NE/L Sec. 23—
B 8K-3k, General Casualty Co.
ﬁ.‘—é
Dear Uir:
W

feference is made to your letter of

Jduly 10th concerning the
cantioned bond,.

Eé According to our records this well was drilling as of July 10,
;; 1957, and, therefore, we cannot cancel the bond.

! Very truly yours,
i

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Seeretary - Director



GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE CO. OF AMERICA

GENERAL CASUALTY COMPANY OF AMERICA~
* SAFECOe INSURANCE CO. OF AMERICA

H. K, DENT L .
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD HOME OFFICES—SEATTLE 5, WASHINGTON
W. L. CAMPBELL

PRESIDENT ALBUQUERQUE SERVICE OFFICE ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TEL: 5-5521 P. 0. BOX 4206 207 DARTMOUTH DR. N. E.
JuLy 10, 1957
f %
NEW MEX1co OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - j é;; '
SANTA FE, NEw MEXico G fo S
0 ] .
L.
RE: WiLLARD L. CACY - ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIiCO ((_/,f?
$5,000. ONE WELL BonD, BOND EXECUTED EFFECTIVE o
JANUARY 11, 1956 - OurR Bonp NuMBER 329016 ;o
GENTLEMEN:

WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED THAT THE WELL DRILLED UNDER THIS BOND WAS COMPLETED
IN l956. WOULD YOU PLEASE ADVISE US THE DATE UPON WHICH WE MAY CONSIDER
OUR BOND CANCELLED AND OUR LIABILITY TERMINATED.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

DOUGLZS S. BrowN

SURETY DEPARTMENT

EDD



GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
et FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE GO. OF AMERICA

SAFECOgINSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
.~ + 3! LIFECO®INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

. 1381
W. L0 GAM h‘a'iil-L i el - HOME OFFICES—SEATTLE 5, WASHINGTON
RS
RESIDENT

ALBUQUERQUE SERVICE OFFICE ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

TEL: AMHERST 8-4321 P. O. BOX 4206 207 DARTMOUTH DR. N. E.
Janmry 6, 1960

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 371

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Oliver E, Payne
Special Assistant Attorney General

Re: File Number 30-900300
Bond Number 329016
$5,000 One Well Plugging Bond
Willard L. Cacy
(Cacy Well No. 1-A, Unit H, Section 23,
Township 6 North, R=nge 5 East, Torrance
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Payne:

This will acknowledge your letter of January 4, 1960, concerning the above
captioned matter. We are making one last effort to contact Mr. Cacy and
learn his intentions in this matter and we will communicate further with
you after hearing from Mr. Cacy.

Very truly yours,

£

R. A. Tearnan

Claims Manager

Albuquerque Service Office
edd






